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Knauss, Elizabeth

From: Treesh, Gabriel <Gabriel_Treesh@CSX.com>
Sent: Tuesday, February 07, 2017 10:19 AM
To: Knauss, Elizabeth
Cc: Vaughn, Kim; Mullis, Mark
Subject: RE: New Topic - used oil transportation records
Attachments: Synergy.xls

Elizabeth, 
 
I have attached the records for Synergy for the last three years.  
 
In summary, they shipped  
 
128 carloads in 2014 
152 carloads in 2015  
 50  carloads in 2016  
 
I have also been told that they are now handling this business primarily by truck vs with CSX by rail.  
 
Please let me know if you have any questions. 
 
Best Regards, 
 

Gabriel Treesh  
CSX Transportation  
Director Compliance and Customer Support 
Office: (904) 359-1685 
Gabriel_Treesh@CSX.com  

 

 
 

From: Knauss, Elizabeth [mailto:Elizabeth.Knauss@dep.state.fl.us]  
Sent: Monday, February 06, 2017 9:23 AM 
To: Vaughn, Kim 
Subject: New Topic - used oil transportation records 
 
Kim – I inspected Synergy Recycling of Central Florida last Friday, FLR000053611, and found out that they have been 
using CSX to ship used oil to a number of places over the last couple of years.   
 
They have not been using a Transflo transfer facility, but instead have been loading on a private siding in Auburndale, I 
believe at 105 Progress Rd, owned by Universal Forest Products, FLD984181487.   
 
They did not have records on site related to those transfers, but are trying to get copies from their sister company in 
Kingsland, Georgia, Synergy Recycling, GAR000048009. 
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I want to get an independent check to be sure they get me complete records.  Can I get copies of the 2015 and 2016 
records through you?  Or should the request be sent to someone else? 

 
 
 
 
This email transmission and any accompanying attachments may contain CSX privileged and confidential 
information intended only for the use of the intended addressee. Any dissemination, distribution, copying or 
action taken in reliance on the contents of this email by anyone other than the intended recipient is strictly 
prohibited. If you have received this email in error please immediately delete it and notify sender at the above 
CSX email address. Sender and CSX accept no liability for any damage caused directly or indirectly by receipt 
of this email. 


